
 

SLR Consulting Australia Pty Ltd   2 Lincoln Street Lane Cove NSW 2066 Australia  (PO Box 176 Lane Cove NSW 1595 Australia) 

T: +61 2 9427 8100   F: +61 2 9427 8200   E: sydney@slrconsulting.com 

www.slrconsulting.com   ABN 29 001 584 612 

15 August 2018 

610.17552-L01-v0.1.docx 

St Aloysius' College Limited 
c/o Bloompark Consulting 
Suite 3 Ground Floor 41 McLaren St 
NORTH SYDNEY  NSW  2060 

Attention: Peter Brogan 

Dear Peter 

St Aloysius College SSDA 
Revised Noise Impact Assessment 

Please find revised noise impact assessment addressing matters raised during public exhibition; namely: 

 The NIA must be updated to:  

o Confirm that the assessment has considered the proposed hard surface materials on the 
rooftop terrace as set out in the Landscape Plan submitted with the EIS; – Confirm that is the 
case (as it was in original report). Paragraph added to Section 5.1.1.2 

o Include conclusions in relation to mechanical plant emissions; and – Added Section 5.1.4  

o Address the updated Noise Policy for Industry 2017. – Revised Section 4.1 and all subsequent 
criteria accordingly   

 Acoustic Impact of proposed mechanical plant, and proposed measures to mitigate. – Added Section 
5.1.4 

Should you have any further queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me directly. 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

ALEX CAMPBELL 
Technical Director - Acoustics 
 
 


